e “EG%,O UNITED STATES
[/ Z> NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

A , »3 2 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001
L% v -
et {ws;\{i\ K April 28, 2021
7 kX
SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M210428
MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
- Annette L. Sowlbisnee
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary Vietti-Cook %335;0§i24§8§4:3“7m
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 2:30 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 28, 2021, VIA PUBLIC
TELECONFERENCE

l. SECY-21-0022 — HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL (HI-STORE CONSOLIDATED INTERIM
STORAGE FACILITY), FASKEN LAND AND MINERALS APPEAL OF LBP-20-10 AND
MOTION TO REOPEN

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order addressing an appeal by Fasken Land
and Minerals, Ltd. and Permian Basin Land and Royalty Owners (together, Fasken) of the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s decision denying Fasken’s motion to reopen the record
and admit an amended contention, and to address Fasken’s motion to reopen the record and
admit its proposed Contention 3. The Memorandum and Order denies the appeal and the
motion.

(Subsequently, on April 28, 2021, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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1 Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that
action of the Commission shall be determined by a majority vote of the members present.
Chairman Hanson, and Commissioners Baran, Caputo, and Wright participated in the meeting
via public teleconference.
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